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Dear Ms. Walli:

Natural Resource Gas Limited (EB-2017-0215)
Correction to PGTVA Reference Price — Supplemental Interrogatory Responses

Attached are NRG’s responses to the supplemental interrogatories from Board Staff.

As the Board is aware, NRG was recently granted leave to sell its natural gas distribution
system to EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership (“EPCOR”) (EB-2016-0351, dated
August 3, 2017), and to transfer a number of current Board Orders that EPCOR will
require to lawfully operate the gas distribution business post-closing. In addition to the
relief requested in this application (i.e., change to the PGTVA reference price as of
October 1, 2015), we are by way of this letter requesting that the Board approve the
transfer of the resulting Order in this proceeding to EPCOR Natural Gas Limited
Partnership.

Should you have any questions, please contact me directly.

Enclosure

& K. Viraney (OEB)
P. McMahon (Union Gas)
L. O’Meara and B. Lippold (NRG)
B. Tan (EPCOR)

LEGAL_1:45541877.1 osler.com




